Edwin M. Lee, Mayor
Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager

Appendix E: From: Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager
Recreation and Parks | pjte: September 19, 2017
Depqriment Re: Labor Day Heat Wave Response

The San Francisco Recreation and Park Department provided free access to seven pools
(Coffman, Garfield, Hamilton, Mission, MLK, North Beach, and Sava) on Saturday, September 2
and Sunday, September 3, with an extension of operating times each day by one hour.

Due to the free access to pools, and the extended operating time, the department saw a
significant increase of pool usage.

RPD Swimmer Totals

9/2/2017 9/3/2017 8/26/2017 8/27/2017
closed
Coffman 686 83 110 Sundays
Garfield 526 215 92 87
Hamilton 702 82 210 rentals 69
Mission 396 258 98 110
MLK 420 189 127 98
North Beach 437 242 139 130
Sava 596 206 291 192
3763 1275 1067 617

Staffing Totals

9/2/2017 9/3/2017 8/26/2017 8/27/2017
Staffing Hours 333.25 195 248.35 150.5 |
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